Monica Niehof

From: Frans Krige [franskrige@telkomsa.net]

Sent: 25 May 2011 11:31 AM

To: Beverley Schopf

Subject: Read: 110524 Telecommunication Infrastructure (2910 Mooiplaats West)
Attachments: ATT22578.txt

This is a receipt for the mail you sent to <franskrige@telkomsa.net> at 24/05/2011 11:12 AM

This receipt verifies that the message has been displayed on the recipient's computer at
25/05/2011 10:52 AM



Monica Niehof

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@smtp7.wa.co.za]
24 May 2011 11:31 AM

Beverley Schopf

Successful Mail Delivery Report

Delivery report; Message Headers

This is the mail system at host smtp7.wa.co.za.

Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s) listed below. If the message
was delivered to mailbox you will receive no further notifications. Otherwise you may still
receive notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems.

The mail system

<franskrige@telkomsa.net>: delivery via mx2.telkomsa.net[196.25.211.172]:25:

250 ok: Message 221516798 accepted



Delivery report.ixt
Reporting-MTA: dns; smip7.wa.co.za
X~pPostfix-Queue-ID: 17FA3B3811B
X-postfix-sender: rfc822; beverley@infraplan.co.za
Arrival-pate: Tue, 24 May 2011 09:14:43 +0000 (UTC)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; franskrige@telkomsa.net
original-Recipient: rfc822;franskrige@elkomsa.net

Action: relayed

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; mx2.telkomsa.net

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 ok: Message 221516798 accepted

Page 1



Message Headers.txt
Return-Path: <beverley@infraplan.co.za>
rReceived: from Tocalhost (unknown [127.0.0.1]1)
by smtp7.wa.co.za (Postfix) with ESMTP id 17FA3B3811B
for <franskrige@telkomsa.net>; Tue, 24 May 2011 09:14:43 +0000 (UTC)
X-Virus-scanned: amavisd-new at smtp7.wa.co.za
X-Spam-Flag: NO
X-Spam-Score: 2.458
X-Spam-Level: *¥
X-Spam-Status: No, score=2.458 tagged_above=-999 required=6
tests=[DEAR_SOMETHING=1.731, HTML_IMAGE_RATIO_04=0. 61,
HTML_MESSAGE=0,107, T_OBFU_PDF_ATTACH=0.01] autolearn=disabled
Received: from smtp7.wa.co.za ([127.0.0.11)
by localhost (smtp7.wa.co.za [127.0.0.1]) (amavisd-new, port 10026)
with ESMTP +id Y1vigswi3s7qQ for <franskrige@telkomsa.net>;
Tue, 24 May 2011 11:14:37 +0200 (SAST)
rReceived: from infraplan.co.za (ds1-185-150-250.dynamic.wa.co.za [41.185.150.250])
by smtp7.wa.co.za (Postfix) with ESMTP id 8171DB38202
for <franskrige@telkomsa.net>; Tue, 24 May 2011 11:14:29 +0200 (SAST)
Content-class: urn:content-classes:message
Return-Receipt-To: =?is0-8859-17Q7Beverley_Sch=F6pf?= <beverley@infraplan.co.za>
MIME-version: 1.0
Content~-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="-~~-_=_NextPart_001_01CC19F2.A9365B21"
subject: 110524 Telecommunication Infrastructure (2910 Mooiplaats west)
Disposition-Notification-To: =7is0-8859-17Q7?Beverley_Sch=F6pf?= <beverley@infraplan.co.za>
. ~-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange v6.5
Jite: Tue, 24 May 2011 11:12:08 +0200 ‘
Message-ID: <C54778BB944C754B92FBE729569E7333345E2AQINFRAPLANSRY .infraplan.local>
X~-MS~Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
Thread-Topic: 110524 Telecommunication Infrastructure (2910 Mooiplaats west)
Thread-Index: Acwz8qirniih+aolQfg+ThthwvnPTA==
From: =?is0-8859-17Q7Beveriey._sch=Fbpf?= <beverley@infraplan.co.za>
To: <franskrige@telkomsa.net>
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Monica Niehof

From: Beverley Schopf

Sent: 24 May 2011 11:12 AM

To: ‘franskrige@telkomsa.net’

Subject: 110524 Telecommunication Infrastructure (2910 Mooiplaats West)
Attachments: MTPA. pdf

Dear Sir

| herewith attach documentation in respect of the proposed establishment of a Cell C (Pty) Ltd Telecommunication base
station and mast on Portion 9 (Remaining Extent) of the Farm Mooiplaats 290 IT.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any further queries in this regard.

Beverley Schopf

~ Beverley Schopf

INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING ¢

Yukand Infrastructure Planning Services incorporated Reg. No. 2001/014286i24
444 Rustic Road. Sihertondale, §184 Tel (012) BO4 18046
PEY Hox 32017, Totiusdal, 0134 Fax (0321804 7072
a-raill. adroin@iiniraplan co.2a




ASTRUCTURE PLANNING

Vukani Infrastructure Planning Services Incorporated Reg. No. 2001/014238/29

414 Rustic Road, Silvertondale, 0184 Tel. (012) 804 1504/6
PO Box 32017, Totiusdal, 0134 Fax (012) 804 7072
e-mail: admin@infraplan.co.za .

Our Refsrence: Your Reference:

29101 17/2/31GS - 35
24 May 2011

Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency
Private Bag x11338

Nelspruit

1200

By Email: franskrige@telkomsa.net

Dear Sir / Madam

INTENTION TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT 1998 (“NEMA”) AS AMENDED TO THE
COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR LISTED ACTIVITY 3 (a)(iifee) IN REGULATION 546:
ESTABLISHMENT OF A CELL C (PTY) LTD TELECOMMUNICATION BASE STATION
ON PORTION ¢ (REMAINING EXTENT) OF THE FARM MOOIPLAATS 290 IT.

We are acting on behalf of Cell C (Pty) Lid in order to apply to the Mpumalanga Department
of Economic Development, Environment and Tourism to establish a telecommunication
base station on Portion 8 (Remaining Extent) of the Farm Moolplaats 290 IT.
Attached hereto find the following for your information:

1. Public Participation Notice

2. Site Development Plan

3. Facility lllustration

Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

M NIEHOF
For: Vukani IPS Inc.

Directors: KW Anholts; GA Anholts
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Monica Niehof

From: Lydia Malema

Sent: 13 June 2011 10:06 AM

To: Monica Niehof

Cc: Wilbert Van't Foort

Subject: FW: CELL C TELECOMMUNICATION BASE STATION, MOOIPLAATS 290 IT
Attachments: MOOIPLAATS 290 IT.pdf; MOOIPLAATS 290 IT AQUATIC.pdf

From: Vaino Prinsloo [mailto:vaino@vodamail.co.za]

Sent: 13 June 2011 10:01 AM

To: Lydia Malema

Subject: CELL C TELECOMMUNICATION BASE STATION, MOOIPLAATS 290 IT

M Niehof

. The Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency have the following concern, the Terrestrial biodiversity of the farm are Highly significant.
' See attached map from the Mpumalanga Biodiversity Conservation Plan (C-plan).

Highly significant/important & Necessary areas are those where biodiversity has been heavily compromised and very few options
remain to meet biodiversity targets. Natural vegetation cover in these areas should be maintained or restored. (Lotter M.C. & Ferrar
AA., 2006).

Decision on land use changes will require a biodiversity specialist study as part of the EIA.

Regards

Vaino Prinsloo

7 TUHIRH RS AR PARRS ACINLY
Vaino Prinsloo

Zoologist Scientific Services Terrestrial

Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency

Tel: (+27) 017 8195346

Mobile:

Fax: (+27) 86 609 0238

E-mail: vaino@vodamail.co.za
Postal:  P/Bag X 9068, Ermelo, 2350
Website: www.mpumalanga.com
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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: 13 June 2011 10:38 AM

To: ‘vaino@vodamail.co.za'

Cc: Wilbert Van't Foort; Beverley Schopf

Subject: 110613 2910 Mooiplaats West Mast - 17/2/3/GS-35

Good morning Vaino,

Thank you for your concern.

We wish to provide a clearer picture to you regarding the proposed activity and the immediate environment.

We acknowledge that this area’s terrestrial biodiversity is labelled as Highly significant according to the Mpumalanga C-
Plan and we therefore applied for environmental authorisation, due to the activity being listed when occurring in a
Highly significant area.

1 The footprint of the base station of the mast is only 144 square metres. The area on which the mast and base station
will be established is already disturbed and very little natural vegetation occurs on and around the site. The site is also
located in between gravel roads and maize fields, with a colliery close to the site. Please refer to the photographs
attached.

We therefore are of the opinion that there is no need for a biodiversity specialist study as the telecommunication mast
is not a land use change i.e. no rezoning application is required, only the building plans need to be approved by the local
council.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any further comments or concerns.

Kind regards,

Monica Niehof

INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING 1

WVukani Infrastructure Planning Services Incorporated Reg, Mo. 2001014238124

494 Rustic Road, Siwertondale, 0184 Tel (0123 804 150476
26 Box 32047, Tolvsdal, 134 Fax {02y B4 7072

a-mail. panindiniasian on.ze

R

From: Lydia Malema

Sent: 13 June 2011 10:06 AM

To: Monica Niehof

Cec: Wilbert Van't Foort

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

1



M Niehof

The Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency have the following concern, the Terrestrial biodiversity of the farm are Highly significant.
See attached map from the Mpumalanga Biodiversity Conservation Plan (C-plan).

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

Mpummlang@

TERLGA ARG BARE S O NTY

Vaino Prinsloo
Zoologist Scientific Services Terrestrial
Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency

Tel: (+27) 017 8195346

Mobile:

Fax: (+27) 86 609 0238

E-mail:  vaino@vodamail.co.za
Postal:  P/Bag X 9068, Ermelo, 2350
Website: www.mpumalanga.com




Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: 13 June 2011 10:43 AM

To: ‘vaino@vodamail.co.za'

Ce: Wilbert Van't Foort; Beverley Schopf

Subject: FW: 110613 2910 Mooiplaats West Mast - 17/2/3/GS-35

Attachments: DSCN0861.jpg; DSCN0862.jpg; DSCN0863.jpg; DSCN0864 jpg; DSCN0868.jpg;
DSCNO0855.jpg

Apologies. Please find attached the photographs.
Kind regards,

Monica

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: 13 June 2011 10:38 AM

. To: 'vaino@vodamail.co.za'

- Cc: Wilbert Van't Foort; Beverley Schopf

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

The footprint of the base station of the mast is only 144 square metres. The area on which the mast and base station
will be established is already disturbed and very little natural vegetation occurs on and around the site. The site is also
located in between gravel roads and maize fields, with a colliery close to the site. Please refer to the photographs

~ attached.

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



STRUCTURE PLA G

Yukani Infrastructure Planning Services Incorporated Reg. No. 2001/014238/21
474 Rustic. Road, Silvertondale, {184 Tet {012} 804 150476
PO Box 32037, Toliustdal, 134 Fax (092) 804 7072
pmpil adringRiolraptan 6o ze

From: Lydia Malema

Sent: 13 June 2011 10:06 AM

To: Monica Niehof

Cc: Wilbert Van't Foort

Subject: FW; CELL C TELECOMMUNICATION BASE STATION, MOOIPLAATS 290 IT

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

Highly significantimportant & Necessary areas are those where biodiversity has been heavily compromised and very few options
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

Mpumalanga

FEMERIGRY AP0 PARES ALERES

Vaino Prinsloo
Zoologist Scientific Services Terrestrial
Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency

Tel: (+27)017 8195346

Mobile:

Fax: (+27) 86 609 0238

E-mail:  vaino@vodamail.co.za
Postal: P/Bag X 9068, Ermelo, 2350
Website: www.mpumalanga.com
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Monica Niehof

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@smtp11.wa.co.za]
24 May 2011 11:31 AM

Beverley Schopf

Successful Mail Delivery Report

Delivery report; Message Headers

This is the mail system at host smtpll.wa.co.za.

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

<dsibayi@sahra.org.za>: delivery via inbound.mm.mweb.net[196.28.101.20]:25: 250

0K 1d=1Q0nh8-008Emv-E9



pelivery report.txt
Reporting-MTa: dns; smtpll.wa.co.za
x-pPostTix-Queue~1ID: 831813325C4
x-postfix-sSender: rfc822; beverley@infraplan.co.za
arrival-Date: Tue, 24 may 2011 09:13:04 +0000 (uTC)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; dsibayi@sahra.org.za
original-Recipient: rfc822;dsi ayi@sahra.org.za
Action: relayed

Status: 2.0.0

Remote~-MTA: dns: inbound.mm.mweb.net
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 OK id=1Q0nh8-000EmMV-EY

Page 1



Message Headers.txt

rReturn-prath: <beverley@infraplan.co.za>

rReceived: from localhost (unknown [127.0.0.1])
by smtpll.wa.co.za (Postfix) with ESMTP id 831813325C4
for <dsibayi@sahra.org.za>; Tue, 24 May 2011 09:13:04 +0000 T

X-Virus-Scanned: amavisd-new at smtpll.wa.co.za

X-Spam~Flag: NO

X-Spam-Score: 2.646

X-Spam-Level: **

X-$pam-Status: No, score=2.646 tagged.above=-999 required=6
tests=[DEAR_SOMETHING=1. 973, HTML_IMAGE_RATIO_04=0.5560,
HTML_MESSAGE=0.107, T_OBFU_PDF_ATTACH=0.01] autolearn=disabled

Received: from smtpll.wa.co.za ([127.0.0.1])
by localhost (smtpll.wa.co.za [127.0.0.1]) (amavisd-new, port 10026)
with ESMTP id Obww7ePzRN8] for <dsibayi@sahra.org.za>;

Tue, 24 May 2011 11:12:56 +0200 (SAST)

Received: from infraplan.co.za (ds1-185-150-250.dynamic.wa.co.za [41.185.150.250])
by smtpll.wa.co.za (Postfix) with ESMTP id 238C833348B9
for <dsibayi@sahra.org.za>; Tue, 24 May 2011 11:12:50 +0200 (SAST)

content-class: urn:content-classes:message

Return-Receipt-To: =?is50-8859-17Q7?Beverley_Sch=F6pf?= <heveriey@infraplan.co.za>

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundaryz"~~m~w=mNextPartw001W01CC19F2.EDC7119B"

subject: 110524 Telecommunication Infrastructure (2910 Mooiplaats west)

Disposition-Notification-To: =?7150-8859-17Q7?Beverley_Sch=F6pf?= <beverley@infraplan.co.za>

3Mime0LE: produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Ate: Tue, 24 may 2011 11:14:03 +0200

Message-ID: <C54778BB944C754B92FBE729569E7333345E31@INFRAPLANSRY . infraplan.local>

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

Thread-Topic: 110524 Telecommunication Infrastructure (2910 Mooiplaats wWest)

Thread-Index: AcwzZ8uOCPqzi01KjQgOTFNO1l+aD/ews=

From: =71is0-8859-17Q?Beverley_sch=F6pf?= <beverley@infraplan.co.za>

To: <dsibayi@sahra.org.za>

Page 1



Monica Niehof

From: Beverley Schipf

Sent: 24 May 2011 11:14 AM

To: 'dsibayi@sahra.org.za’

Subject: 110524 Telecommunication Infrastructure (2910 Mooiplaats West)
Attachments: SAHRA. pdf

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

Yuhant Infrastructure Planning $ervices incorporated Reg. No. 2001/014238/24
414 Rustic Road, Sivertondale, 0184 Tel (012) 804 1504/5
PO Box 32017, Toliustal, 0134 Fax ((12) 8D4 7072
e-mail admin@infaplan.co.z8




INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING

Yukan! Infrastructure Planning Services Incorporated Reg. No. 2001/014235/21

414 Rustlic Road, Silvertondale, 0184 Tel. (012) 804 1504/6
PO Box 32017, Totiusdal, 0134 Fax (012) 804 7072
e-mail: gdmin@infraplan.co.za .

Qur Reference: Your Reference:

2910/ 17/2131GS - 35
24 May 2011

The Chief Executive Officer

South African Heritage Resources Agency
P O Box 4637

Cape Town

8000

By Email: dsibayi@sahra.org.za

Dear Sir / Madam

INTENTION TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT 1998 (“NEMA”) AS AMENDED TO THE
COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR LISTED ACTIVITY 3 (a)(ii)(ee) IN REGULATION 5486:
ESTABLISHMENT OF A CELL C (PTY) LTD TELECOMMUNICATION BASE STATION
ON PORTION 9 (REMAINING EXTENT) OF THE FARM MOOIPLAATS 290 IT.

We are acting on behalf of Cell C (Pty) Ltd in order to apply to the Mpumalanga Department
of Economic Development, Environment and Tourism to establish a telecommunication
base station on Portion 9 (Remaining Extent) of the Farm Mooilplaats 290 IT.
Attached hereto find the following for your information:

1. Public Participation Notice

2. Site Development Plan

3. Facility Hlustration

Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us,

Yours faithfully,

rr &%%/

M NIEHOF
For: Vukani iPS Inc.

Directors: KW Anholts; GA Anholts
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~\, INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING

Vukant Infrastructure Planning Services Incorporated Rag. Mo. 2001/014235/21

414 Rustic Road, Silvertondale, 0184 Tel. (012) 804 1504/6
PO Box 32017, Toliusdal, 0134 Fax (D12) 804 7072
e-mall; admin@infraplan.co.za .

Our Referance: Your Reference:

2910 / 17/2/3/GS - 35
24 May 2011

Owner of Remaining Extent of Portion 14 of the Farm Mooiplaats 290 IT
Mr W N Van Der Wath

P OBox938

Ermelo

2350

By Registered Mail:

Dear Sir

INTENTION TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT 1998 (“NEMA”) AS AMENDED TO THE
COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR LISTED ACTIVITY 3 (a)(ii){ee) IN REGULATION 546:
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
base station on Portion 9 (Remaining Extent) of the Farm Mooiplaats 290 IT.
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

Vi ot

M NIEHOF
For: Vukani IPS Inc.

Directors: KW Anholts; GA Anholis



5 INFRASTRUCTURE PL NG
Vukan! Infrastruciure Planning Services Incorporated Reg. No. 2001/014235/21
414 Rustic Road, Silvertondale, 0184 Tel. (012) 804 1504/6

PO Box 32017, Toliusdal, 0134 Fax (012) 804 7072

Our Reference:; Your Reference:

2910/ 17/2/3IGS - 35
24 May 2011

Owner of Portion 1 of the Farm Welgelegen 322 IT
Mr H J W Reyneke

P O Box 2793

Ermelo

2350

By Registered mail:

Dear Sir

INTENTION TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT 1998 (“NEMA") AS AMENDED TO THE
COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR LISTED ACTIVITY 3 (a)(il)(ee) IN REGULATION 546:
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
base station on Portion 9 (Remaining Extent) of the Farm Mooiplaats 290 I7.
Attached hereto find the following for your information:

1. Public Participation Notice

2. Site Development Plan

3. Facility lHustration

Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

1y Ed

M NIEHOF
For: Vukani IPS Inc.

Directors: KW Anholts; GA Anholts



INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING

Yuhani Infrastructure Plannlng Serviees Incorporated Reg. No. 2001/014235/21
414 Rustic Road, Silvertondale, 0184 Tel (012) 804 1504/6
PO Box 32017, Totlusdal, 0134 Fax (012) 804 7072
e-mail; admin@infraplan.co.za .

Qur Reference: Your Reference:

2910 / 17/2/3/GS - 35
24 May 2011

Owner of Portion 8 of the Farm Mooiplaats 290 IT
National Government of the Republic of South Africa
Private Bag x3

Braamfontein

2017

By registered mail:

Dear Sir / Madam

INTENTION TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT 1998 ("NEMA”) AS AMENDED TO THE
COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR LISTED ACTIVITY 3 (a)(ii)(ee) IN REGULATION 546:
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
base station on Portion 8 (Remaining Extent) of the Farm Mooiplaats 290 IT.

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

o

M NIEHOF
For: Vukani IPS Inc.

Directors: KW Anholts; GA Anholts



N, INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING
Yukani infrastructure Planning Services incorporated Reg. No. 2001/0614235/21
414 Rustic Road, Silvertondale, 0184 Tel. (012) 804 1504/6

PO Box 32017, Tetlusdal, 0134 Fax (012) 804 7072
e-mail: admin@infraplan.co.za .

Our Reference: Your Reference;

2910 / 17/2/3/GS - 35
24 May 2011

Owner of Portions 17, 19 and 20 of the Farm Mooiplaats 290 IT
Transnet Ltd

P O Box 72501

Parkview

2122

By registered mail:

Dear Sir / Madam

INTENTION TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT 1998 (“NEMA”) AS AMENDED TO THE
COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR LISTED ACTIVITY 3 (a)(ii}(ee) IN REGULATION 546:
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

3. Facility llustration

Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

/ &/Qﬁ(’

M NIEHOF
For: Vukani IPS Inc.

Divectors: KW Anholts; GA Anholts



A D g vy e N
STRUCTURE PL/
VYukani Infrastructurs Planning Services Incorporated Reg. No. 2001/014235/21
414 Ruslic Road, Silvertondale, 0184 Tel (012) 804 1504/6

PO Box 32017, Totiusdal, 0134 Fax (012) 804 7072
e-mail: admin@infraplan.co.za .

Our Reference: Your Reference:

2910/ 17/2/3/GS - 35
24 May 2011

Owner of Remaining Extent of Portion 1 of the Farm Mooiplaats 290 IT
Eglin Inv No 44 (Pty) Lid

P O Box 95129

Waterkloof

0145

By registered mail:

Dear Sir / Madam

INTENTION TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT 1998 (“NEMA”) AS AMENDED TO THE
COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR LISTED ACTIVITY 3 (a)(ii)ee) IN REGULATION 546:
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

3. Facility Nustration

Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

Bl

M NIEHOF
For: Vukani IPS Inc.

Directors: KW Anholts; GA Anholts
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Yukan! Infrastructure Planning Services Incorporated Reg. No. 2001/014235124
414 Rustic Road, Silvertondale, 0184 Tel. (012) B804 1504/6
PO Box 32017, Touusdaﬁ 0134 Fax (012) 804 7072
e-mall: admin@infraplan.co.za .

ALRIER ARER A SN

Qur Reference; Your Reference:

28101 17/2131GS - 35
24 May 2011

The Chief Executive Officer
ESKOM

P O Box 1091
Johannesburg

2001

By Registered Mail

Dear Sir / Madam

INTENTION TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION N TERMS OF THE NATIONAL
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
base station on Portion @ (Remaining Extent) of the Farm Mooiplaats 290 IT.
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

M NIEHOéaC/

For: Vukani IPS Inc.

Divectors: KW Anholts; GA Anholts
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G1 () — Civil Aviation Approval



SOW HAFRICAN

B,

v Fhyslcal Address: Pogtal Address: Telaphone Numbar E-msgl Address:
% o lkhaya Lokundiza Private Bag X1 +27 11545 1232 obslacles@oss.co.zm
E %%\\ Treur Close Halfway Houss
Watardall Park 1683 Fax Numbar. Webslte Addrass:
n
CIVIL AVIATION Bekker Straet 427 11 545 1451 WWW.CA8.00.28

AUTHORITY

CAA_2011_02_032

APPLICANT
‘ Cenlact Person:  Palricia van der Westhuizen [ OWNER
Company Name:  Torblouse Solulions cc I CompanyName:  Cell G (Piy) Lid
Phons Number:  {012) 804-1504 ContastPerson:  Alishea Viljoen
Cell Number:  {082) 598-6432 | PhoneNumber. 0126708632
Email address:  patrcia@infraplan.co.za CellNumber: 0827778506
VATNumber: ‘ Email:  alisheav@gmail.com
Address:
City:
State:
ZipCode;
DETAILS OF PROPOSED STRUCTURE
Type of Skructure ; Antenna Constructiion Stari Dat |
Site 1D Number: h 2910 1 Construction End Date: |

Sile Name: ‘Mmlpta:a 5 Wesi

Lal_degree: ' 26 | Laminute: ¢ 39 . Lalseconds: | 1354 |
Long degree: © 30 ; Long minute: 5 long seconds: 5@,54

Site Elevation_m: | . 1687 ) Coordinate Data Source: gfs( Qrder Survey
Structure Helght_m: | 45 | Coordinate Other
Sub Struclure Heigh_m: L
Height {o lop of Stiuclure_m: 1737 | Elevalion Data Source M1 Order Survey
: GuyWiredib m: - Elevation Other:
Datum;
' Typeof Application: Replacement [ Shared [] New Application Date 10/62/2011
| Received Dale: 25022011

! - Noles:
g Conditlons:  None L

DayMarkings [
E NightMarkings bel”
DayNightiMarkings

OtherSpecial )

SOUTY ARican ,AVILAVM;J("\I AUTHORHY § — -
Approved £

Not Appr@ved

L
'

|
t

T)Lxm..m...,m“@.‘,m)f{‘/ /Manager PD and de -
APPROVED v

Attached Documents:
(l SurveyReport
L] sketchDiagram
| GiSCoverage
L] other



SOUTH AFRICAN

Pinsig Address: Puatil A g i
, ‘ go-ﬁmﬁwm %@ﬁﬂfgg)ﬂ?ﬁ 427 11 5451005
! S kalty bialuay Holige P
" ("ML AVIATION Vialpifall Pask 1685 Fa Numbr, v.
; AUTHORITY Bebker St 20 79545 1485 |
5 Wit - ' 1
I i
Enguivy’s: Lize® Stréh
sirohl@cog.co
Tel. 011 545 31232
Fax, 011 545 1453
23 April 2007
Turbiouse Solutions
P O Box 32017
Totiosdal
0134

To: Mr Wim Anholts

Communication structure,

Day snd night markings spply to all structures exceeding 45m above the ground in South Africa by
defanlt (refer SA-CAR Part 139.01.33), :

Paint markings (Day markings) shall be in compliance with ICAO Annex 14 chapter 6 and shall
consist of seven painted bands, each one seventh of the length of the swucture, and shall consist of
bands of Internn tional Orange (or Post Office red) alternated by brilliant while, starting and ending
in orange/red, to 8 maximum length of 30 meters per band (i.e. 1 210m mast). Thereafter it becomes
9 bands, each one ninth of the length of the mast up 0 270m, 11 bands up to 330m ec.

Lights (Night marking) to be used shall consist of a pair of steady burning approved red
aeropautical obstruction lights of at least 32 candela each at the highest practical point of the
structure. This may be substituted by a medium intensity Type B flashing ved light (20 ~ 60 Nashes
per minute), of 2000 candela (+25 %) intensity in accordance with ICAO Annex 14 table 6-3.

Intermediate lights shall be placed at o position midway between the top of the structure and the
ground and shall consist of at least three steady burning red acronautical obstruction lights of at
least 32 candela each, on the same vertical plane and spaced not more than 120 degree horizontally.
At Jeast two lights shall be visible through any azimuth of 360 degree and no light shall be spaced
more than 30m apart, on the horizontal plane of any structure. Multiple lights may be required 1o
satisfy this requirement. The vertica) spacing of lights shall be as for as practical be evenly spaced
and shall not exceed 45m between vertical levels,

Board Members; Mr D Moorosi {Chairmen), Mr J Morrison, Ms M Magasa, Ms B Mohiala, Maj Gen T Nisibande, Mr Z Myeza {CEQ) |




Note-,
Structures of 45 to 90m heights shall have dual lights on top and not less than a set of three

lights at the intermediaie level,

Kindly contact the writer if more information is required.

&

Lazell Stroh
AERODROME SAFETY OVERSIGHT

Board Members: Mr D Moorosi {Chairman), MrJ Mornison, Ms W Magasa, Ms B Mohlata, Maj Gen T Nisibande, Mr Z Myeza {CEQ)



G (d) — Proof of Newspaper Ad



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS
HEFERENCE HUMBER: 17/2/4/G5 - 38
Regulation 548 aclivity 3 (@it {ee):
Eslabliahment of i enclosed tslecommunication
ase station with 8 48m iast for Goll G (Ply) Lid:
28010 Noolplaais West

Location: Podion 9 (Renwining Extent) of the
farm Moolpiaats 20017

Comordingtos (WGSH4 format) of the altermatives
on e above properly.

Alternative 1:

Latitde: 26° 3 1451"8
Longitude: 30008 8683 €

Latticn lype mas! palnted rmd end white
Alternaflvg 2:

batitude: 26539 1181 S
Longhtuds: P05 8660 E

tonogols type mast painfed fad and white
Notice is hereby given of 2 public participation
process in tarns of e Enviconmental Impact
Assessment Regulations 2010 (R543) as
amended promulgated In lorms of the National
Environmantal Management Act 1998 (Act No.
107 of 1998} as amendsd "NEMA™)

Basle assensment procedures will be spplied

in aceordpnce with regidation 543 and an
application was submiited to the Mpumatanga
Dapartment of Economis Development,
Environient and Tourlem,

The applicant fuibsomors litends to apply

i the Mpumalanga Depariment of Economic
Dovelopment, Enviranment and Tourigm for
exermption i terma of regulation 80(1) of the
Environmental inpsct Assedsment Regulalions
2010 {2543} as ameided (0 A366as alternatives
with regand 1o (e planned activity.

Applicant:

Coll G (Ply) Lid

Privats Bag X36, Benmore, 2010,
Environmental Assesainent Practitioner
{EAP): Infrastrustung Planning Services Ing.
Altention: M Nishof

2.6, Box 32017, Totlusdal, 0134

Telephone: (012).804 150406,

Facsimie: (012)804 7072,

E-maik: agming@iniraplan.co.za

Furiher information regerding the proposed
activity can be sbitained Gram the EAP,

Any interested arng affacted pady may, in wilting,
miake repraseniations on the proposed aclivity
o7 reguest 16 be regh d a5 an interesied

and affected parly, by submitting the wilten
reprasentations or registration reguest, Including
thelr nare, physical & postal addresses
tincluding facsinile & e-mall where possible)

Cloe To:

Retulremans:
ofrade Cortificate

Altgrnative Phona;
Plerre: 0832 331 3429
Jaco: 082 335 2482

Projects (Pty) Lid

Qaa’[{ﬁeﬂ Artisans R@quif@d

Hendrina & Plet Retief

oJoyfBocyrus Machinery Bxparience
eas Testing & Flameproofing  sUnderground Coal Bxperlence

Faxn CV, With Gas Testing, Trade& Flameproofing Certificate

Plosse hang %5

Reguirements:

+ Neat, reliable, well |

» Bilingual and literat

« Conscientious and

» Computer literate w
Pastel and Microsol

« Sales experience &
To sinr 2

bohanr.

+ A redslilc loesighouding gedoan het

+ Borlik en pligsgetiov waes

o Troll is op u wark

» 7 janr admin ervaring in foldurebeheor o
bastallings.

s Varaniwoordelik en deelpgerig.

Indien v von die vereistes
voldoen, stuur v CV ne
nicolsen@iyrepro.co.20

Faxq 017 819 4599

Engyiries:
T’a. 088 573 8976 or 0£§ 5390219 1t you do not mﬂvm
Ek beﬂodag die dienste van 'n E’;ﬁfgg%& Vaki
Y SOB Reglstered bes
HANDYMAN Ac
Beel s laende: Fﬁuﬂy fgiliﬁgugl (o mus_stAfr & Eng) Rinin
Beskil u oo die volgende: | | B0 s dwnarel | |'on
i fais akitro om is dosn? ol systems. B i
» Ermalo redelik gesd ken Driveis icence (Minimurm of 3 years) & bor
. Qggt@d:i}sﬁmi:g kennis van bou, verf, o
4 :; u?@g‘:ﬁaﬁ i’n ium mat u honds werk? 01 7 81 9 5522 101 7 81 9 459 ;:ggg:% N
+ Mgwt met mense kon werk en hulle kan DRE |

Die Kﬁnﬂep«(}mgawmgszmpakbemlmgmmlag Q?;
van 6 Mei 2011 fot 17 Junie 2011 op die volgende plstia

and contact numben(s) and quoting the selivity
reference number, .to tfw EAP wmm 30 calendar ) o . o :
o o b st ol i i 4 s o | RISGOOSRATEE | on o |
’ onisulsesvol wos, EMPANGEN! BBUOTEEK 035 907 5517
H‘ m h ERMELD BBLIOTEEX 017 801 3821 W
g A Do Jager st 14A GLUCKSTAD i BUEK 034 852 1889
Eﬂﬂee‘ Il it MELMOTH BIBLIOTEEK 035 450 2082
41 Tal: 679 518 0713 NONDWEN! BIBLIOTERK 034 271 8958
&!(3 F fanos Sﬂym&ﬂ, Faka: 086 537 5000 Auctlonesre JAfsla mmgm&émm 3% 655 15T
: T . PIETRETER ¥ 017 820 2105
DTSN | | GROOT VEILING 25 JUNIE 2011 OM | |—"EBa0es | onaenn
myggmmm 09h30 TE MIDDEDORP UTRECHT BRLIOTEEK 53 331 4559
Aﬁ &ggﬁ}g s ' VOLKSRUST BBLOTEEK 017 734 5108 !
1 ULioia on n opdiag van verskale kilinte word ‘s groot senl s JRLED MO e
\ e m mmdmg par onesbiae vailing ka%&?ﬁ@i andorn AKKERSTROCH BEUOTERX




